From: Kristy Rusher

To: lgoima
Subject: FW: Local Government Official Information request - 623862
Date: Monday, 16 October 2017 04:01:55 p.m.

From: Kristy Rusher

Sent: Monday, 16 October 2017 3:46 p.m.

To: 'Florence'

Subject: RE: Local Government Official Information request - 623862

Hi Florence,

We have issued 30 noise related infringements between 01/01/2015 and 11/10/2017.
9 infringements issued in 2017 to date, Ross St Mosgiel has the most with two infringements.
9 Infringements issued in 2016, Stafford St had the most with two infringements.

| think it is important to add as infringements are only issued to offenders who have had several
seizures at the same property and have ignored all warnings. We try to deal with them before
they get to this stage - as you can see we don’t issue many. Infringements are only issued after
an informal enforcement process has been followed. When an infringement is issued there will
have usually been several seizures (seized equipment/stereos) at the same property within a
certain time frame.

Regards,
Kristy Rusher

From: Florence [mailto:florence.kerr@fairfaxmedia.co.nz]

Sent: Wednesday, 11 October 2017 12:13 p.m.

To: Official Information

Subject: Local Government Official Information request - 623862

Florence has submitted a LGOIMA request - 623862.
Below are the details of the request

Request details:

This is an Official Information Act Request for the number of noise control infringements
issued between from January 1 2015 to October 11, 2017. In 2017 what street in your
district has been issued with the most infringement notices. In 2016 what street was issued
with the most infringement notices. | request this information within 20 working days
dated from October 11, 2017. Could you please acknowledge receipt of this request. Also,
if all or part of the information requested cannot be provided | would like a written reason
why.

File attachment
No file uploaded
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Florence Kerr

Email address
florence.kerr@fairfaxmedia.co.nz

Mailing address

florence kerr@fairfaxmedia.co.nz

Contact phone number
0272042926
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